

From: Michael Christopherson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 06, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0261-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

Response entered by SERCO

Description of the operation to be conducted and its purpose:

Serco will place a WiMAX base station on our roof at the given lat/long for a period not to exceed the requested license. Serco will place 4 separate mobile units at various distances within a three kilometer radius and document signal level and data throughput test results. The relative materials consist of the following:

- 4 ea. Solecetek SkyMax 3.65 Outdoor CPE PN: 3003620

- 1 ea. Solecetek SkyMax 3.65 BaseStation PN: 3003610

- 1 ea. Solecetek SkyMax 100' Uplink Cable PN: 3000302

- 1 ea. Solecetek SkyMax 3.65 BSU Power Support Kit PN: 3000101

- 1 ea. Solecetek SkyMax Omni antenna kit PN: 3000401

Serco will perform these tests to validate the system's capabilities and to determine their suitability for our clients needs.

The complete emission designators are as follows:

Solecetek SkyMax 3.65 BaseStation : 6M43DXW

Solecetek SkyMax 3.65 Outdoor CPE : 6M39DXW

POC to terminate transmissions if interference occurs is:

Michael Christopherson

Serco Network Engineer

Office: (719) 235-4193

Mobile: (719) 313-0164

Michael.Christopherson@serco-na.com

Or

Russell Robards

Serco Network Engineer

Office: (719) 235-4258

Mobile: (719) 641-3756

Russell.Robards@serco-na.com